Kristen Mueller

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 5:15 PM
To: Kim Turner CtMgr

Cc: Jessica Moore

Subject: RE: Universal City Franchise Fees

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Kim,
Absolutely, | will work with our area Finance Department staff to identify this information for you both.
Within this proposal, the City would provide billing and bill collection services for Residential Units included in the

franchise area. This would allow the Utility Department to include a franchise or administrative fee of the City’s choice,
on top of the rates charged by WM to the City. If you would like to revisit this item we certainly can.

Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions
ccox6@wm.com

Waste Management

1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX 78217
210 772 6074

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 4:24 PM

To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6 @wm.com>

Cc: Jessica Moore <jmoore@uctx.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Universal City Franchise Fees

Chris,

As you may already know, Pat Collins, Universal City Finance Director has retired. Jessica Moore, new UC
Finance Director, and | are trying to find a paper trail on UC franchise fees from WM. Is there a way that you
can get information for 2018-2020 for us that indicates the franchise fees collected for residential and
commercial for Universal City. If possible, we would like the residential franchise fees collected shown
separately from the commercial franchise fees collected.

Also, | believe in past years the schedule in the contract included the 10% franchise fee in the residential rate,

but the proposed ordinance does not include the franchise fee. Is there a reason that the franchise fee is
being removed from the monthly rate on the exhibit to the contract?
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Kim M. Turner
City Manager
City of Universal City

2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148

Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705

Fax: 210-659-7062

Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov
WWW.UCTX.Gov

“A good exercise for the heart is to bend down and help another up.”

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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